

Morgan Lewis

Kenneth M. Kulak

Partner
+1.215.963.5384
ken.kulak@morganlewis.com

August 21, 2026

VIA eFILING

Matthew Homsher, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

**Re: Petition of Metropolitan Edison Company, Pennsylvania Electric Company,
Pennsylvania Power Company, and West Penn Power Company for Approval
of Their Default Service Programs
Docket Nos. P-2021-3030012 et al.**

Dear Secretary Homsher:

FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company (“FE PA” or the “Company”) is filing this letter and attachment in compliance with the Order of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (the “Commission”) in the above-referenced docket entered on June 4, 2026 (the “June 4th Order”).

The June 4th Order approved a contingency plan proposed by FE PA to purchase solar photovoltaic alternative credits (“SPAECs”) to replace SPAECs that would not be delivered under long-term purchase agreements (“PPAs”) entered into by Metropolitan Edison Company, Pennsylvania Electric Company, Pennsylvania Power Company, and West Penn Power Company (collectively, the “Predecessor Companies”)¹ pursuant to the Joint Petition for Partial Settlement (“Settlement”) approved by the Commission in its Opinion and Order entered August 4, 2022, in the above-captioned docket approving the Predecessor Companies’ sixth default service programs (“DSP VI”).

¹ On December 7, 2023, the Commission approved the application of the Predecessor Companies and several affiliated entities to merge into and with FE PA.

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

2222 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-3007
United States

T +1.215.963.5000
F +1.215.963.5001

Matthew Homsher, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
August, 21, 2026
Page 2

As set forth in the June 4th Order, the developer of the solar facility that would generate SPAECs for delivery under the PPAs informed FE PA that the solar facility will not achieve commercial operation in time to deliver SPAECs to FE PA during the final year of DSP VI (June 1, 2026 to May 31, 2027) as required under the PPAs. FE PA and the developer subsequently entered into discussions and negotiations to terminate the PPAs, avoid litigation and recoup damages for default service customers. FE PA informed the Commission of its intent to terminate the PPAs and to provide notice of the termination to the Commission with a confidential copy of the termination agreement (the "Agreement"). FE PA and the developer entered into the Agreement on July 27, 2026, and FE PA has received the amount due under the Agreement which will be credited entirely to residential default service customers through FE PA's Price To Compare Default Service Rider.

**REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT
OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION**

A copy of the Agreement is attached to this letter as **CONFIDENTIAL ATTACHMENT A**. These pages have been marked Confidential and have not been included in the electronic version of the filing but will be provided to you via Federal Express.

FE PA requests that the Agreement that has been marked Confidential be treated confidentially by the Commission, including its various Offices and Bureaus. In particular, the Company requests that the Confidential material be excluded from the Commission's public document folder and not otherwise be disclosed to the public.

As indicated on the attached Certificate of Service, copies of this letter have been served upon all parties of record in the Predecessor Companies' DSP VI proceeding.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at 215.963.5384.

Very truly yours,



Kenneth M. Kulak

c: Per Certificate of Service

CONFIDENTIAL ATTACHMENT A
OMNIBUS TERMINATION AGREEMENT

**BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION**

JOINT PETITION OF	:	
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY,	:	
PENNSYLVANIA ELECTRIC	:	Docket Nos. P-2021-3030012
COMPANY, PENNSYLVANIA POWER	:	P-2021-3030013
COMPANY, AND WEST PENN POWER	:	P-2021-3030014
COMPANY, FOR APPROVAL OF	:	P-2021-3030021
THEIR DEFAULT SERVICE	:	
PROGRAMS	:	

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify and affirm that I have this day served a copy of the foregoing **Letter regarding Termination Agreement** on the persons listed below, in the manner specified in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54:

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Darryl A. Lawrence
Christy M. Appleby
Harrison W. Breitman
Office of Consumer Advocate
5th Floor - Forum Place
555 Walnut Street
Harrisburg PA 17101-1923
dlawrence@paoca.org
cappleby@paoca.org
hbreitman@paoca.org

Elizabeth R. Marx
Lauren N. Berman
Ria M. Pereira
John W. Sweet
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org
*Counsel for Coalition for Affordable Utility
Services and Energy Efficiency
in Pennsylvania*

Allison C. Kaster
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
akaster@pa.gov

Charis Mincavage
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
P.O. Box 1166
100 Pine Street
Harrisburg, PA 17108
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com
*Counsel for Met-Ed Industrial Users Group,
Penelec Industrial Customer Alliance, and
West Penn Power Industrial Intervenors*

Michael A. Gruin
Stevens & Lee
17 North 2nd Street, 16th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
michael.gruin@stevenslee.com
*Counsel for Enerwise Global
Technologies, LLC d/b/a CPower
Energy Management*

Todd S. Stewart
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP
100 North Tenth Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
tsstewart@hmslegal.com
*Counsel for Shipley Choice, LLC
d/b/a Shipley Energy*

John M. White
Exelon Corporation
101 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Suite 400 East
Washington, DC 20001
john.white@exeloncorp.com
*Counsel for Constellation Energy Generation,
LLC and Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.*

John F. Lushis, Jr.
David Berger
Norris McLaughlin, P.A.
515 West Hamilton Street, Suite 502
Allentown, PA 18101
jlushis@norris-law.com
dberger@norris-law.com
*Counsel for Calpine Retail
Holdings, LLC*

Deanne M. O'Dell
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street – 8th Floor
P.O. Box 1248
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dodell@eckertseamans.com
*Counsel for Retail Energy Supply
Association and NRG Energy, Inc.*

Brian R. Greene
GreeneHurlocker, PLC
Suite 200
4908 Monument Avenue
Richmond, VA 23230
bgreene@greenehurlocker.com
*Counsel for Enerwise Global
Technologies, LLC d/b/a CPower
Energy Management*

Steven C. Grey
Assistant Small Business Advocate
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street – First Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
sgray@pa.gov

Colleen Kartychak
Exelon Corporation
1310 Point Street
Baltimore, MD 21231
colleen.kartychak@exeloncorp.com
*Counsel for Constellation Energy Generation,
LLC and Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.*

James Laskey
Norris McLaughlin, P.A.
400 Crossing Boulevard, 8th Floor
Bridgewater, NJ 08807
jlasky@norris-law.com
Counsel for Calpine Retail Holdings, LLC

Thomas J. Sniscak
Whitney E. Snyder
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP
100 North Tenth Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
wesnyder@hmslegal.com
*Counsel for The Pennsylvania
State University*

A. Michael Gianantonio
Robert F. Daley
Robert Peirce & Associates, P.C.
707 Grant Street
Gulf Tower, Suite 125
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
mgianantonio@peircelaw.com
*Counsel for John Bevec and
Sunrise Energy, LLC*



Kenneth M. Kulak (Pa. No. 75509)
Brooke E. McGlinn (Pa. No. 204918)
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
2222 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Telephone No.: 215.963.5384
ken.kulak@morganlewis.com
brooke.mcglinn@morganlewis.com

*Counsel for FirstEnergy Pennsylvania
Electric Company*

Dated: August 21, 2026

DB1/ 173342278.1